Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Zuraimee Bin Mantau fzuraimes mantauf@incomacomsgs
Sent: Monday, 11 March 2018 11:42 AM

Ta: pcdmin-D (LKKAUto); LEK Paya Ub

Subject: Requast MY {or €JAST35G, MT/1029931-001, DOA: 29/01/2018
Importance: High

Coar LER Auto

Please help on the market value for the vehicle.

X5 F2ND
rhe COE revalidated until 30 Nov 2027, m Nl ‘E%S S0 AN — K> 53

yWehicle Details

Vehicle Mo,

§1AST35G

Vehicle to be Exparted

Me

Incendad Deregistration Date

03 Mar 2019

Yehicle Make

TOYOTA

Vehicle Moda|

PICHIC AUTO W/O ROOF RACK

Primary Colour _ )
Blue :
wManufaciuring Year
2007

Engine No
1475669113

Chassis No.
ITEGH2ABEC00Z4364
Maximum Power Output |
1100 kW (147 bhp)

Cpen Markel Value

52470200

Criginal Registration Date

14 Dec 2007

First Registration Date

14 Dec 2007

Transfer Count

ﬂ VR
Actual ARF Paid o o y
$27,173.00 .

Intended PARE Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

Farfeiled

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PABRT Rebate Amount
0,00
Intendad COF Rebate Details



COE Expiry Date
30 Nov 2027
COE Category

- Dpen Category
COE Perind{Years)
10
POP Paid
S50, 165.00
COE Rebate Amount
%43,855.00
Total Rebate Amount
S43%,855.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Mar 2013

Thank vou

ZFuraimee Bin Mantau
Seniar Execulive
motar Insurance

T +65 6430 7891
W INCOME.Cam s

(’ Incoan ‘ At Income, we are *In with You' on Perdonmance, Growth \.\fﬂ;

fmocs o fEEm Innovabon and Impact. These attrituies ceflect what v (oS

as an eimmplover argd what we want our DUL}J|L o exen
n E m ‘ Flnd out more at Income.com.sg/caraers

Disclaimer

This e-mail comtains privileged or conlidential informatian which 1s intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named ahove. [ you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete ali copies o1t Thank you.



